

Duane Dinverno

YOUR DESIGN HERO

Helen, GA 30545

duane@dinverno.design

+1 719 452 1604

My focus is primarily Graphic Design with over 10 years total experience and 5 of them placed heavily on web design and development. I also passionately practice fine art and illustration and am an award winning designer and illustrator. I have been featured in exhibitions such as The Art Of Design and KCAI Patron Preview.

Through visual communication, I serve to convey ideas and messages, within budget, that are clear and effective to their target audiences while maintaining branding and identity standards built to conceptualize the client's strategic plan of business. I am fluent in the entire Adobe Creative Suite, with softwares such as Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Dreamweaver, Adobe Premiere Pro, and Adobe After Effects. I also work on both platforms, Mac OS and Windows.

In addition to all areas of print, such as logo design, typography, corporate identity, layout, brochures, digital marketing, brand development, etc., I am a seasoned veteran of the Internet, being an experienced UI developer trained in HTML5, CSS3 and JavaScript. I design and develop in both the Wordpress platform and the custom Bootstrap framework. However, technical ability is only the basis of my talents, and I place an extreme emphasis on concept development and the creative thinking process.

I have a passion for clean design. Not too little, but never too much.

Simplicity is the ultimate sophistication. ~
Leonardo da Vinci ~

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Freelance Designer & Illustrator

Dinverno Design - Colorado Springs, Colorado Area

May 2010 to Present

I have dealt with a wide range of clients and projects which include designing and developing web pages and web advertisements for companys such as Keller Williams, to painting full body portraits such as the 1st place winner in GNC's Women's Figure competition. Some other types of clients I've handled are jewelry stores and construction companies, as well as other designer's and marketing agency's overflow.

Junior Web Developer & Graphic Designer

UZU Media - Colorado Springs, Colorado, United States

November 2016 to January 2017

Attended design brief conferences with the CEO, team, and clients to establish corporate identity packages which we used in developing custom Wordpress sites using the Divi platform. I also handled website checklists before launch dates.

Web Design & Development Consultant

WEBPRO Intl. - Savannah, Georgia

November 2014 to April 2016

Under contract as a remote web design and development consultant, I worked directly with WEBPRO's CEO, designers, and developers to design and develop rich, responsive websites while maintaining brand standards. Responsibilities also included attending meetings with client CEOs and strategy officers to discuss and create storyboard concepts for commercial advertising. In addition to design and development, I also handled daily edits and revisions from client emails.

Print Center Coordinator

Kansas City Art Institute - KCAI Print Center

September 2013 to March 2014

I handled incoming clients and guided them with their ordering process while directing all current job traffic. I printed projects on all different media types including 3D, vinyl, and fine art papers.

Education

Bachelor of Fine Arts (BFA) in Graphic Design

Kansas City Art Institute - Kansas City, MO

2013 to 2014

Associate of Applied Sciences (AAS) in Multimedia Graphic Design

Pikes Peak State College - Colorado Springs, CO

2009 to 2013

Skills

- Typography
- Offset Printing
- Layout Design
- Wireframing
- Digital Design
- Adobe InDesign
- Branding
- Logo Design
- Adobe Premiere
- Adobe Photoshop
- Web Design
- Web Development
- Adobe Dreamweaver

- Content Development
- Info-graphics
- Campaigns
- Graphic Design
- Illustration
- Adobe Acrobat
- Adobe Creative Suite
- CSS
- Prepress
- Adobe Illustrator
- User Interface (UI)
- Motion Graphics
- Print Design
- Video Editing
- Adobe After Effects
- User Experience (UX)
- HTML5
- WordPress

Languages

- Visual Communication - Expert
- English - Native
- Spanish - Beginner

Links

https://Dinverno.Design/Duane_Dinverno-Portfolio.pdf

<https://Dinverno.Design/home.html>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/duanedinverno/>

Awards

Student Gold Addy Award

March 2013

- AAF - American Advertising Federation
- Elements Of Advertising - Illustration

Student Silver Addy Award

March 2013

- AAF - American Advertising Federation

- Elements Of Advertising - Illustration

Certifications and Licenses

Design To Print

May 2013 to Present

Digital Image

May 2013 to Present

Illustration

May 2013 to Present

Groups

AIGA

2013 to 2014

AIGA Kansas City Student Chapter

Kansas City Art Institute

2013 to 2014

Class Representative for Graphic Design

AAF

2012 to 2013

Colorado Springs Student Chapter

Publications

Kansas City Folly Theater

<https://www.behance.net/gallery/10955623/Folly-Theater-Gretchen-Parlato-Quartet>

October 2013

Gretchen Parlato Quartet

- Concert poster